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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 10:33 AM
To: Christine M. Garcia
Cc: Shelley A. McClellan
Subject: BL-13-00024 Taylor

BL-13-00024 Taylor 
 
Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line 
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through 
the established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.  
 

Thank You, 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 2:54 PM
To: pls808@hotmail.com
Subject: BL-13-00024 Taylor
Attachments: BL-13-00024 Taylor Preliminary Approval Signed.pdf

BL-13-00024 Taylor (link to on-line file with all documentation) 
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued conditional approval for the above 
Boundary Line Adjustment. See attached file. The signed original conditional approval has been 
mailed to the applicant, please feel free to contact me if you have additional concerns or questions. 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under 
RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.  

 

Jeff Watson 
Planner II 
 
Kittitas County Community Development 
Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
P:  509.933.8274 
F:  509.962.7682 
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Jeff Watson

From: Brenda Larsen
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 12:13 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-13-00024 Taylor

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Jeff Watson 
Community Development Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
 
Re:   Taylor (BL-13-00024) 
 
Dear Mr. Watson: 
 
After conducting a review of the above named project, I have the following comments: 
 

 Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing structures, to 
include propane tanks, etc. 

 Ensure adequate access for fire apparatus.  Any driveways or access points 
created based off the new lot configurations shall comply with Kittitas County Code 
20.02.030. 

 All future development must comply with the International Fire Code. 
 
Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas 
County Fire Marshal’s Office at 509-962-7000. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Brenda Larsen 
Kittitas County Fire Marshal 
509-962-7000 
 
From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 10:40 AM 
To: Brenda Larsen 
Subject: FW: BL-13-00024 Taylor 
 
Have you had a chance to review/comment? 
 
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
 
From: Christina Wollman  
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 8:30 AM 
To: Jeff Watson; Brenda Larsen 
Subject: RE: BL-13-00024 Taylor 
 
Hi Brenda, next week I’d like to talk to you about this BLA and discuss the previous variance that was issued for it. 
 
Thanks. 
 

Christina Wollman, AICP CFM 
Planner II | Floodplain Manager  
[p] 509.962.7051 |  [f] 509.962.7663 

 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 2:10 PM 
To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan; Erin Moore; Joe Gilbert 
Subject: BL-13-00024 Taylor 
 
BL-13-00024 Taylor 
 
 
Christina, Holly (Erin), and Brenda, 
 
Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to 
the attachment tab in EDEN). 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
 
 
 
 

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
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Jeff Watson

From: Erin Moore
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 4:32 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: FW: BL-13-00024 Taylor

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

This one is ok 
 

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
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Critical Areas Checklist

Application File Number BL‐13‐00024

If so, which one? Fire District 7 (Cle Elum)

If so, which one?

Which School District? Cle Elum‐Roslyn School District

If so which one?

If so what is the Water Body?

What is the designation?

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 5300950266B

If so what type is it?

If so, what is the Site Name? SWAUK PRAIRIE DEER WINTER RANGE

If so, what type? 25‐50%

If so which zone? X

Friday, September 20, 2013

What is the Zoning? Agriculture 20

Is SEPA required NoYes

Is Parcel History required? NoYes

Is Project inside a Fire District? NoYes

Is the project inside an Irrigation District? NoYes

Does project have Irrigation Approval? NoYes

Is the project inside a UGA? NoYes

Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? NoYes

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? NoYes

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? NoYes

Planner Jeff Watson

If so what is the Classification? Type 4 Non Fish

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? Yes No



What is the Seismic Designation?

If so, which Zone is it in?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?

Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid?

Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? NoYes

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? NoYes
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APPENDIX D 

FIRE APPARATUS ACCESS ROADS 
The prodsiollS contained ill this appendix are flat mandala!}' unless specifically refereliced in the adopting ordinance, 

SECTION D101 
GENERAL 

D101.1 Scope. Fire apparatus access roads shall be in aLcor­
dance with this appendix and all other applicable requirements 
of the Illlemmional Fire Cock 

SECTION D102 
REQUIRED ACCESS 

D 102,1 Access and loading. Facilities, buildings or porlions of 
buildL'lgs hereafter constructed shall be accessible to fire de­
partment apparatus by way of an approved flTe apparatus access 
road with an asphalt, concrete or other approved driving sur­
face capable of supponing the imposed load of fire apparatus 
weigrung at least 75,000 pounds (34 050 kg), 

SECTION D103 
MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS 

D103,1 Access road width with a hydrant. \Vhere a fire hy­
dram is located on a fire apparatus access road, the minimum 
road width shall be 26 feet (7925 mm), See Figure 0103. J, 

D103.2 Grade. Fire apparatus: access roads shall not exceed 10 
percent in grade. 

Exception: Grades steeper than 10 percent as appro\ed by 
the fire chief. 
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DI03.3 Turning radius. The minimum turning radius shall be: 
determined by the fire code officiaL 

DI03.4 Dead ends. Dead-end flfe apparatus aCCeS~ roads ill 

excess of l50 feet (45 720 mm) shall be pro\'ided with width 
and turnaround provisions in accordance with Table D 103.4. 

: 

I 
I 
I 

LENGTH 
(feet) 

0-150 

151-500 

TABLE 0103.4 
REQUIREMENTS FOR DEAD-END FIRE 

APPARATUS ACCESS ROADS 

I WIDTH 
(Ieet) TURNAROU~;DS REQUIREO 

20 ~one required 

120-foot Hammerhead. 6D-foot --y" or 
20 ~foot-di?meler cul-de·sac in 

I accordance with Figure 0103.1 I 

\ 
i 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

501-750 :!6 ! 
120-foot Hammerhead. 60-foat "Y" or I 
96-foot-diamel<:r cul-de-sac in I 

i3ccordance v;ito Figure DIO.:U I 
Over 750 I 

Special approval requirt:d I 

For Sf I fDOi = 304.8 mm. 

D1035 Fin apparatus access road gales. Gates sc:curint; the 
fire app:mHus [lCCeSS roads shall comply with all of the follow· 
ing criteria: 

l. The minimum gate width shall be 20 feet {6096 min). 
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.~ 1-20' 20'--' ! I -----20' 

96' DIAMETER 
CUl·DE-SAC 

70' DIAMETER 
CUL-DE-SAC 

.ClCCEPTABlE ALTERNATIVE 
TO 120' HAMMERHEAD 

k\lNlf"I:JM ClEARt.,NCE 
AROUND A FIRE 

HYDRANT 

30'~; ~:.-- \- 30' 
i : IJ 
l~ /J--r /1 f L20' 

28' R-' I 
TYP.' I I 

I , 

J ~-20' I , 

50' HAMMERHEAD 

Fr!f S i ! focr = 304 oS Inm 

~-60' 
j J 

:=J--'-
r- --;;: 
r 20'-) 

I 
1-- 26 

120' HAMMERHEAD 

FIGURE 0103,1 

ACCEPTABLE ALTERN,\TIVE 
TO 120' HAMMERHEAD 

DEAD-END FIRE APPARATUS ACCESS ROAD TURN ~._._.-

'003 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE® 375 
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